

Activity Title: Brainstorming Activity – Overcoming Challenges in Professional Digital Communication

Objective:

To help participants identify the key challenges of maintaining professionalism in digital communication and brainstorm solutions for overcoming these challenges.

Duration:

25-30 minutes

Materials Needed:

- Flipcharts or whiteboards (one per group).
- Markers for writing down challenges and solutions.
- Sticky notes (optional) for group brainstorming.

Instructions:

- 1. Group Formation:
 - Divide participants into **small groups** of 3-5 people.
- 2. Discussion Prompt:
 - Ask each group to discuss and answer the following question:
 - "What are the key challenges to maintaining professionalism in digital communication?"

3. Key Focus Areas:

- Tone:
 - How do you ensure that your tone is professional and polite when communicating online?

Attachment to MT Task 2.3



Funded by the European Union. Views and opinions expressed are however those of the author(s) only and do not necessarily reflect those of the European Union or the European Education and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA). Neither the European Union nor EACEA can be held responsible for them.



Joint development, piloting and validation of entrepreneurial mindset and key skills curricula and training materials for third countries

• **Misunderstandings**:

• How can digital communication lead to misunderstandings (e.g., misinterpreted messages, tone, or instructions)?

• Work-Life Boundaries:

 How do you maintain a balance between work and personal life when digital communication makes it easy to be "always on"?

4. Group Task:

- Each group will brainstorm **3-5 challenges** they encounter when maintaining professionalism in online settings.
- After identifying the challenges, groups will **brainstorm solutions** to overcome these challenges and write them on their flipchart or whiteboard.

Sample Challenges and Solutions:

- Challenge 1: Misinterpretation of Tone
 - **Solution**: Use clear and concise language; avoid sarcasm or ambiguous statements. Use emoticons sparingly to clarify intent.
- Challenge 2: Blurred Work-Life Boundaries
 - **Solution**: Set clear working hours and communication boundaries with colleagues. Use tools like "Do Not Disturb" mode on messaging apps.
- Challenge 3: Lack of Visual or Vocal Cues
 - **Solution**: Use video calls for complex or sensitive discussions where body language and vocal tone are essential.

Presentation of Results (10 minutes):

- After brainstorming, each group will present:
 - The **challenges** they identified.
 - The **solutions** they came up with to maintain professionalism in digital communication.

Attachment to MT Task 2.3



Funded by the European Union. Views and opinions expressed are however those of the author(s) only and do not necessarily reflect those of the European Union or the European Education and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA). Neither the European Union nor EACEA can be held responsible for them.



• Encourage groups to share **personal experiences** where they faced these challenges and how they overcame them.

Debrief (5 minutes):

- After all groups have presented, facilitate a **whole-group discussion** on the common themes that emerged during the presentations.
- Highlight the **most effective solutions** that were shared and summarize **best practices** for maintaining professionalism online.

Facilitator Role:

- Ensure groups stay focused on key areas of professionalism: **tone, clarity, and boundaries**.
- Encourage creative solutions and discussions.
- Conclude by summarizing key takeaways on how to communicate professionally in digital settings.

Attachment to MT Task 2.3



Co-funded by the European Union

Funded by the European Union. Views and opinions expressed are however those of the author(s) only and do not necessarily reflect those of the European Union or the European Education and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA). Neither the European Union nor EACEA can be held responsible for them.